Message Page 1 of 2
OGC) (INT)
From: | occ) ra) o
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:57 AM b7C
To: (OGC) (FBY)
Subject: FW: Help
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD nE
aAd
| 06
[Fam doing for Julie| | ©7C
_|lt would be much apprectated!
—-Orjainal Messaae-—— ~ b6
From: (OGC) (FBI) b; .
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:55 AM /C
To{ [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Help
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b7C
I
,J b5
bo
b7C
thanksIZI ‘

p.s. you get a couple of stats for this one.

UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22644
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UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22645
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 1

[OGC) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) bg .
Sent:  Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:55 AM b7
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Help
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 6/25/07 email this file

NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22646

6/21/2007



Message

Page 1 of 10

[OGC) (INT)
From: | kocce) (FaI)
Sent:  Tuesday, May 17, 2005 10:08 AM
To: OGC) (FBY)
Subject: RE| Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
thanks.
or~ =l M - .
From: JOGC) (FBI)

Sent: T ay, May 17, 2005 10:06 AM
T [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

See my e-mail to you with attachments.

Orjainal Messane----- .
From ____JoGe) (FeI) | o oF

7
Sent: 3111 AM 56
To OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW|___ Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

are you able to pull this document up for me and fax it here?:'sn't here, so | don't know

who

uncl

From:

| don't know if the dqcument iluli_si_fied or not, but our classified fax isl

to ask. So if you could help, it would be much appreciated.

b
=3
(=X

assified is thanks,
Orilg;inal Message-----

[FBI)

[oNe)

=1

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 9:07 AM
To| | |(0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)

oo

Subject: RE:DProposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

U =1 oy =3 N
@]

~
O

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Tha e nbacuie fmr scmiar int I

6/21/2007

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
NSL VIO-22647
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Message Page 2 of 10
Sent: 05 8:40 AM: - e
Subject: RE]{  Proposal to amen 0 ge 1:;‘

Y
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7k
NON-RECORD b5
---Origi 5530e----- b6
From; |(FBI) B7C
Sent: T May 17, 2005 8:37 AM Y
Toi (OGC) (FBI) -
Subject: RE roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get b/ E
Do
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
terrific . . . nothing is ever simple
--—-Qriqi Message-----
From | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  8:26 AM
To: (FBID)| leBD
Subject: FW1 rroposal to amend ECPA NSL to get
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -
So this isn't going to be as quick as we hoped.
Orlginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI)
Sert_Mondau_May_Lﬁ_stj.I' :12 PM
To OGC) (FBI} DGC) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI)
ubject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

16/21/2007

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o
(@)

b2

el

)
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b2
b7E
b
b7C

ba

NSL VIO-22648



Message

6/21/2007

From

Sent; 005 1:11 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI); |

Julie

[(0GC) (FBI)

Page 3 of 10

lcoGe) (F8I);

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE[___Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

service

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECQRD

NSL VIO-Z2Z2045
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Message

6/21/2007

Page 4 0of 10
b
bo
LiC
-----Original Message-----
From: [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:03 PM
To3 | | (OGC) (FBI)
Ce OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); D6
OGC) (FBIJ [OGC) (FBI); B70
[OGC) (FBI); |(0GC) N
Subject: RE]__ Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge e
service ok
: 05
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR |
DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

b6
|'A_l_rl't:' ' b7C
ssociate General Counsel - Unit Chief ’

NSL VIO-22650




Message o . Page 5 of 10

b6
biC
Tel. joY
Fax
..... Or' i ———
mefmamgsm—kOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM _
Toi KOGC) (FBI) :
C 4LLQ_GQ_ﬁFBI); THOMAS, JULIEF, = ¢
(OGC) (FB) ogoy (eIl ] 50
[ [(OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); -

| I—kciGC) (FBT} o)
Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gelI:I b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks, b6
[ 1 b7C

thanks. |:|

NSL VIO-22651

6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 6 of 10

----- Original Message-----

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 9:28 AM

To (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [5G0 (FBI); THOMA LIE F.
QGC) (FBI); OGO (FAY);
[ FoeoRaen: 0G ;

I.Suhjncl;:_BE:.l:lEmn.asal to amend ECPA NSL to get

(OGC) (Fety

oo oTUT
G~ Oy ~3 [0

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| note that the NSL Letter's criminal law
administrative subpoena counterpart in ECPA,
Section 2703(c)(2), is broader than 2709 in that the
criminal version was expanded to include methods
of payment. Since both provisions were amended
by the USA Patriot Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by
USP. i i

505)

|the order requirements of
section 2518(1)(b) to indicate "the nature and tvpe of
wire or electronic communications services'

NSL VIO-22652

-

o



Message

6/21/2007

Page 7 of 10

b5
D2
bo

bh7C

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on
the shelf.

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT
FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBi WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL -

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Tel.

Fax|
-----QOriginal Message -----
From [0GC)
(FBI) ‘ :
Se,:I:JJJuﬁdaLMay_OS..ZOQiSJIM PM
To OGC} (FBI)
cq | (OGC) (EBIY;
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), I

[ I(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: CPA
NSL o oe FM_lmnnsaLm.amend.E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA iFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E

b6

piC

bb

oo o
[ORTRWE]

-]
!

NSL VIO-22653



Message

6/21/2007

Page 8 of 10
thanks
Bantes Original Message-----
From |oGC)

(FBI) :
Senfmmmgﬂ,_ww 04, 2005 5:02 PM
To: OGC) (FBI);
DLE F. (0GC) (P8 |

(OGC) (FBI)
d ECPA NSL to

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have to reépond to an EC fron:'apout

issuing an amended f
certain circumstances

"Under the authority of Executive Order
12333, dated December 4, 1981, and
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
{U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the
Electronic Communications and Privacy Act
of 1986, as amended), you are hereby
directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses,
lengths of service, and electronic
communication fransactional records.:l

oy

| of the

person or entity to whom the following
telephone number was registered on [insert
date]." o

NSLVIO=2265%4
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Message _, - ' Page 9 of 10

| In fact, apart from
the opening paragraph of 2708, wherein it
states that "wire or electronic communication
service provider shall comply with a request
for subscriber information and toll billing
records, or electronic communication
transactional records," neither of the
paragraphs under (b) "required certification"
even deal with transactional records. The

b5
b6
b7C

Please give me your thoUghts.:l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-22655

6/21/2007



Message Page 10 0of 10

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

NSL VIO-22656
6/21/2007



Message

(OGC) (INT)

Page 1 of 9

From: |

[OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday May 17 2005 9:11 AM
To: | (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW|:|°roposaI to amend ECPA NSL to ge|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

re you able to pull this document up for me and fax it 'here?:lisn't here, so | don't know who to ask. So if
you could help, it would be much appreciated. .

| don't know if the document is classified or not, but our classified fax i:land unclassified is:|

than kq
--—--Original Message-—--- ' bz

From FBI) bIE
Sent: Tu :07 AM -
To oGe) (FBI) 0P

Cc| FBI) bi7C
Subject: R Proposal to amend ECPA NSL tHh 5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| |Thx as always for your assist,|

[Thx]

From:

SeaCE---=-

(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 8:40 AM

To (FBI);L
Su TRE: o amend ECPA NSL to ge

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IERTY

bz
b7E
b6
7C
b5

93
‘:I [
2

[N
g

O U T
;1 3

oo
~1 3y b

el
!

b7E
bb
b6
p7C

b5
Dz

---Original Message-----

Fro

_|(FBI)

Serl'_'LuadaLMay_lj_ZQnS.BtS? AM
To OGC) (FBI)

1
Subject: RE| __ Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge

 6/21/2007

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22657

L3



Message

6/21/2007

terrific . . . nothing is ever simple

Page 2 of 9

-----Orjai Message-----
From; OGC) (FBI) b2
Sent: 8:26 AM b7E
To FBI) KFBDY b
Subject: Toposal to amen to get b0
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD
b5
I'Wfﬁls iSN'T going 10 be as qUICK as we B
hoped. e
bo
: biC
-----0Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: 112 PM g
To 0GC) (FBI) GC) (FBI); AINORA, ~ &
TH ' 0o
Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge b7C
A
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD .
bh
Jure
----- Original Message----- N
Fro (0GC) (FBI) b2
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 1:11 PM b7E
To: JoGe) (FBI); |oGC) (FBI); THOMAS, b6
WLIETF. (0G 9) Lc
Subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get bﬁ
Jd
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
¢}
06
b7C

NSI VIQ-22658




Page 3 of 9

- Message
b2
b5
bo
b7C
----- Original Message----- "
From: [oGe) (FBI)
Sent: 2:03 PM : . B2
To; 0GC) (FBI) o
Cc : JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) Mk
GC) (FBI) GC) bé
; (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: DProposaI to amend ECPA NSL to get o1}
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
o)

NSL VIU-2205Y9

6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 4 of 9

oo
TGS

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

b2
b
, b7C
Tel. '
Fax
----- Original Message-----
From: |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Mandav. Mav 16. 2005 10:23 AM b2
Tor . (OGC) (FBI) b7E
cel [(OGCYLERLY: (OGC) (FBI); 1y
I (OGC) (FBR 0GC) (FBI); 71
I {0GC) (FBI) HGC) (FBI) D
ffbf'ect: RE:| I’roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge lb5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED né
NON-RECORD RPN
B7C
bZ
b5

NSL VIO-22660



Message ' . Page 5 of 9

thanks. I:l

----- Original Message----- :
From| [OGC) (FBI)

Se;smmwm&-zs AM -

To (OGC) (FBI) ,

Cc _I'(UGU_(.EBD._'EI:LQMAS..ILLLLE_EI (OGC) (FBI); i%?

IJ‘OGC) (FB (OGC) (FBL); Dk

(0GC) (FBI]_d_ECFAT'G_c) ERD) fols

[ﬁrﬂ_ roposal to amen NSL to get b7C
m . - . r‘

e
portance: High N

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| note that the NSL Letter's criminal law administrative subpoena
counterpart in ECPA, Section 2703(c)(2), is broader than 2709 in
that the criminal version was expanded to include methods of
payment. Since both provisions were amended by the USA

Patriot Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by USPA Section 210, and
Section 2709(b) BY USPA 505) |

b2

A

MNCL VIO D20

T Y IO 2 OTT

6/21/2007



Message

6/21/2007

Page 6 of 9

the order
requirements of section 0 indicate "the nature and

type of wire or electronic communications services'| ]

b5
b2

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf.

—

1

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR
DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Tel.

Fax

..... Origi S
From:llqmmukOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM

Tof 0GC) (FBI)

Cc:| JOGC)

(OGC) (FBI); |

Subject: FW|  Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

BI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
0GC) (FBI)

b s
LD

be
b7C

. C)
N L

b7E
be
b7C
b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

thank:
-----Original Message-----

NSL VIO-22662

-1y Gt

e
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Message

6/21/2007

Page 7 of 9

From:| lose) (Fa)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM

Tos OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF, bz
(OGC) (FBIX: OGC) (FBI) L7E

Subject] Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get bo
b7C
bb

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| have to respond to an EC fron‘|:|about issuing an
amended form ECPA NSL in certain circumstances.

b7E
b5

“Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States
Caode (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic
‘Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as amended),

you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, lengths of o
~service, and electronic communication transactional Db
records| |

| of the person or entity to whom the foltowing

hone number was registered on {insert date]."

b5

| Intact, apart

from the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that
"wire or electronic communication service provider shall
comply with a request for subscriber information and toll
billing records, or electronic communication transactional
records,” neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required
certification" even deal with transactional records. The

NSL VIO-22663



Message

6/21/2007

Page 8 of 9

statute clearly is inartfully drafted. |

oo
~1 oy N
@

Please give me your thoughts.

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

NSL VIO-22664



Message v Page 9 of 9

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22665
6/21/2007



|(0GC) (INT)

From: _ (OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: 15, 2006 8:35 AM b7C
To: (FBI) -
Subject: RE: Revising standard NSL forms usedlzl Ej]
i
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
b7 C

From: |FB1) L

Sent: _Weﬂnfédax.ﬁhmaM.E.%OM 8:29 AM :

To: L0GC) (FBI)

cc: kren) ,
Subject:  RE: Revising standar orms used:I isls

UNCLASSIFIED : b7“
NON-RECORD b2
b7E
No.
-----Orlgmal Message--—---
From: KOGC) (FBID)
Sent: 15, 2006 8:26 AM
Subject: evising standard NSL forms use
UNCLASSIFIED . . jeld
NON-RECORD p7C
: ' b5
b2z
b7E

-----0riginal Message-----

From: (FBI)

Sent: ebruary 15, 2006 8:24 AM

To: (OGC) ( “'TD) (C! N] ] (CTD) (FBI) b2
Cc: (CTD) (FBI) (FBI)] |oGC) (Fer)

Subject RE: Revising standa b7E
UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD_ : b7C
FYI continues to use the standard OGC forms--we haven't modified them for any provider.
e —
-----Original Me!
From: | | (oGe) (FBY)

Sent: : Tuesday, February 14, 2006 4:43 PM bhe
To: | I(CTD) {CON); |ch) (FBI) Te

T NSL VIO-22666



cc: E;l>'m) | Jren] b6
0GC) (FBI) 2.
Subject: T Revising standard NSL forms usec‘: b
UNCLASSIFIED | bz
NON-RECORD oy

any
L4

~1 = DO -d Oy O

oot oot o

]

b
b6
b7C
hd
27D
oTE
]
----- Original Messlaaf-----—I (e}
. Sent: _Wednesday, February 08, 2006 5:57 PM A . re
To: ﬁmc) (FBD jo32
Ce: ) (FEI) G2 e
D) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE:l hé
UNCLASSIFIED p7D
NON-RECORD
If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me aff
---Original Message-----
From: [ __loce) (FeI)
Sent: mwnﬁ%m% 3:42 PM o
To: } (CON) o0

Cc: - |ccTo) (¥ | reny;|
| ,  NSCVIO-22667

[FBI); bIC

bz
b7E



I lCTD)I (FBI)

Subject: Fwi

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C
b
p7D

OGC/NSLB

b6

From: [ lcTo) (FB1) biC
Sent: 006 3:35 PM .
To: (OGC) (FBI) &~

Subject: RE|

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

biD

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

1

be

b7C

---=-Original Messina -----
From:

foGe) (FaI) ¥

Sent: Hammmmm:ﬁ:fos 3:25 PM b7E
To: (ERI - 7
ce: | FBD); | D) (FBD) =

Subject: RE:|

| b7D

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

b4
b’7D

NSL\VIQ-22668




o}y
be
L7C
b2
TE
b4
- [_Ppecinste
-----0Original Message-~-r= bf -
 From: | G b7C
Sent: Iﬂgdugmmmzl?os 11:00 AM >
To: 0GC) (FBI) T ‘
Cc: | [EBD) - b7E
Subject: 20| . A
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
Just wanted to follow up on t il | sent you earlier (see below) to seeif youhada |
chance to review it. Thanks - be
biC
----- Original Message-----
From: | | (FBI) béE
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 9:43 AM : o
To: [ |ch1 (EBD) b7C
Cc: ; (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: LFW| [ | bi -
UNCLASSIFIED » v
NON-RECORD ‘ 77
b6
b7C
b2
b7E
b

Jo¥i!
4+ NSL VIO-22669 . b7D



b2

----- Original Messaaa :b TE
From: CTD) (FBI) ' bo
Sent: 119 AM . =
To: FBI) :.b 1C
Subject: b4
UNCLASSIFIED p7L
NON-RECORD

<< File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc >>
H
Attached is a legal compliance handbook that IJ

i OF VOlr INtarmannn 1
b6
b7C
5
Y]
p7D
b2

| snd |

I_Cau.nlenﬂm.nism Division

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

s NSLVIO-22670



OGC) (INT

| From: | l)GC) (FBI) , e

Sent: ' E 15, 2006 8:27 AM I Te
oo (FBI) - o]
Subject: ' FW: Revising standard NSL forms used . 02

: D7E
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Ignore the fact that | hit "send" before I realized that | had dragged a letter across the screen.
----- Original Message-----

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: , 2006 8:26 AM b6
To: FBI) b0
Subject: T Revising standard NSL forms use<1 I
bz
UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD BTE
b5
————— Original Message----—-
From:
Sent: 006 8:24 AM.
Ser E&Wi‘imq (F keto) ccomf koy e
- Ce: ](CTD) (FBI) [FB1);] foGe) (FBY) Do
Subject: RE Revising standard NSL forms use: b7C
UNCLASSIFIED - b2
NON-RECORD h7E
FYI[____ ontinues to use the standard OGC forms--we haven't modified them for any provider.
Original M b2
----- ngma essage----- Ny
From: foGc) (FBI)y b7E
Sent 14, 2006 4:43 PM HE
cro) (CON) ) (FBL) I
Cc Jco) (Fe1 I(FBI)|' ] Ga | koeey o7 C
(FBD)
Subject: RE: Revising standard NSL forms used|:|
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D
|

. NSLVIO-22671



el
Than ksD h7C
-----Original Message--—--
From: fcTo) (cony bo
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 5:57 PM piC
Tol GC) (FRL ’ ~
cc: | kcTD) (F8D); kren)| e Jemoy) b2
(FED ' n7E
Subject: RE =~
. o]
UNCLASSIFIED b
NON-RECORD
b
o35}
n7C
b2
nd
7D
If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me at:l
- --~Qriginal Message----
fel? From: (OGC) (FBI)
b7C Sent: nesda rua , 2006 3:42 PM
A To: ) (CON)
el cc: ll_l |(cTD) (FBD);| | G G| |
w7E, : CTD) (FBI) .
. - Subject: W
b4 ,, ‘ |
NON-RECORD
b
b6
b7C
b4
b7D

2

NSL VIO-22672
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3 ed sl

oy
-]

(@]

!

=]

OGC/NSLB o
----- Original Messagez===- ‘ p7C
From: I (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 06 3:35 PM bo
To: C) (FBI} -~
Subject: RE: b7C
jo¥i}
UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD T
ho
b7C
b5
b4
biD

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

--—--Qriginal Message.

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 3:25 PM

To:

FRI)

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IFBIY FI'D) (FBI)

bo
b7C

b2

b7E
"\

R

b7D

NSL VI0=22673




jof3

b7C

=
NS
b4

~S

b7D

bb

D4

b7D

ODGC/NSLB

b6
----- Original Message----- o
From: FBI} b7C
Sent: IWeHn'es'E‘aﬂ'eT)_ru'a'“mllOG 11:00 AM [6)%
To: {OGC) {FBI)
Cc: FBI o 7 E
Subject: 4
TN
UNCLASSIFIED p7D

NON-RECORD

he email | sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to

Just wanted to foll
review |t Thanks -

----- QOriginal Message-----

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

(
(FBD);

Subject: FWI

UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI)

*43 AM

i |(<-TD) (FBD)

b6
b7cC
b2
b7E
b4
b7D

be
----- Original Messagez===- b7C
From: CTD) (FBI) I
Sent: i 19 AM .
To: (FBI) 15
Subject: | | b4
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD

<< File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc >>

Hi

Aftached is a legal compliance handbook that

) wanted to pass this along to you for your |nformaflon.|

bo
b7C

A

"b7E

b6
bIC

NSL\VIO-22674




Iltems in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests.

o
o

-
2

o oo
(0~
&

jiDl

OO0
N =d

_CMIEJIEEQL&IT Division

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED,
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNGCLASSIFIED |

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

s NSL VIO-22675



|(OGC) (INT)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

i i(FBI)

RE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have to follow up. | was hoping it might be a done deal, but obviously it's not.|:|

----- Original ooee
From:

Sent:

BI)
11:13 AM
(OGC) (FBI)

To:
cc.

(FBI)

Su.bject: 'R'l:"[

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OGC) (FBI)

1:27 AM

5 e
-3
(@)

o

G ~J
@

ot

Sent: 006 5:57 PM
To: (OGC) (ERI
Cc: CTD) (FBI

(FBD

Subject: REI

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

kren;

|(FBI>;| Jccro)

SORNCIPCN
2

OO0 o
NN

)

0o

bo
b7C
k4
b7D

i~

If you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to call me a

1

NSL VIO-22

bre——



---Original Message

From: [ koGc) (Fa1) Do
Senf: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 3:42 PM bhi7C
To: £TD) {CON) -
ccif | (cToy (FeD] kren] kren ke b2
- ‘&51‘ | b7E
ubject: :

. bd

UNCLASSIFIED ’ b7D

NON-RECORD

bo
biC
b5
b4
, joNas;
OGC/NSLB
-——-Original Messagezzz-z -
From: | [CTD) (FBY) Lo
Senr—mmsdamkrzebruary 08, 2006 3:35 PM p7C
To: 0GC) (FBI) b4
Subject: RE:I I M
B7D
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
' be
[ | - b7C
b5
b4
b7D
If you have any other questions, please let me know.
boe
~ b7C
-----Qriginal Messelm -
From: | (OGC) (FBI) v
Sent: Wednesdav, Februarv 08, 2006 3:25 PM h7E
To: FBI) v i
Cc: (G23) J(CTD) (FBI) Lk
Subject: ] b7D
UNCLASSIFIED Lo
NON-RECORD , foY/
b7D

»  NSLVIO-22677



O
N B
@

~J s (7 -

oo eioniofhe
i
S

=

a}]
b
b7C
b2
b7E
Jol4
7D

[ pecmste

From: ___kreD

Sent: 'wed.nsdau_Eebr.uarv a8 2006 11:00 AM
To: |(OGC) (FBI)
Cc: | (FBI)

Subject: W] |
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Just wanted to follow up on the email | sent you earlier (see
review it. Thanks -|_:| b6

----- Original Me sscoe

bi7C

From:

Iren)

Sent: I.EnaaLJanuanLZLzmﬁ_‘ms AM
To: OGC) (FBD)

be
b7cC
b2
b7E
b4
b7D

Cc: | [FBI)

|cTD) (FBI)

Subject: Fw:l

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

below) to see if you had a chance to

b6
p7C
b2
b7E
b4

7D

E L W

3 NoL VIO-Z2678



P

ONEORRO NN e)

L0 I S O IS e Y

7
i
-

-

o
)

----- Original Message-—-——-

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject: I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

H

Attached is a legal compliance handbook.tha!

b6
b7C
hZ
b7E
4
b7D

<< File: Law Enforcement Guide May 11 2004.doc >>

NS
3

W
.

B G —d

oCOoOOoUTCoUTCo

~J
=

lterns in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests.

/A |

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22679




(OGC) (INT) 06
]

From: | (oGC) (FBI) E c
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2006 8:49 AM ‘UZ
To: | |(FBI) "b7E
Subject: RE-NSLC 7
SECRET
RECORD xxx

@ b6
b7C

tollbillingattachment
may8.2006...

In case you don't have the latest attachment, here it is.

-----Original Messag@----- )
From: | G2 bo

Sent: Ilu.asdmm..m.ii% PM p7C
To: (0GC) (FBI}) b
Subject:  NSL? b2

SECRET b7E
RECORD xxx

Hi |
mwd |
(5 |

[Thank you.

o

= G~

3

N
\

oo o

erintelligence Investigations

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB
DECLASSIFY ON:
ECRET

DERIVED FROM: FBl Classificati

DECLASSIFY

ence Investigations

., NSLVIO-22680




OGC) (INT)

bz
From: : ‘ OGC) (FBI) B7E
Sent: A 8:55 AM 0
To: (FBI) oo
‘Subject: RE: NSLpayment issue biC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b5
-=---QOriginal @ | ‘ b2
From: (FBI) 7
Sent: i 8:48 AM LTE
Subject: g ayment 1ssue Ioyie
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
c7E
BiC
rAdeDw_lmh_I
~~~~~ Origi
From: 0GC) (FBI) o
Sent: | TS 8:29 AM bo
To: FBI) N
Subject: RE: NSCpayment ssue ji i C
Py
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED n7E
NON-RECORD ' o
cb

From: (FBI)

Seni: vember 21, 2005 B:18 AM 7
To: {OGC) (FBI} ~
Subject: RE: NSLpayment issue b7k

. NSLVIO-Z%g1



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3 \_

bk
oY/
b7
AD{ | B
Division >
n7
02
----- Original Message--—- 06 h7
From: | [OGC) (FBI) w70
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 8:06 AM i
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - We have CTD and CD approval, and will be getting Cyber approval. So this is rolling.

From: Caprom Valerie E. {OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:15 PM o
To: (OGC) (FBI) Do
Subject: : ayment 1Ssue n7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OK -- that is CT and CD. Let's get the policy drafted.

-----Original Message----
From: [ Jmy(rep
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 5:11 PM

To: BI); BALD, GARY M. (DO} (FBI) CD) (F8I) -
Subject: T , ke IC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| concur.

----- Original Message----- ’ ‘ bé
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) T
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 11:08 AM /C
To: I ()Y (| I (1Y G
Cc: [OGC) (FBI) )

Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The email below is self-explanatory. Long-stom glﬂort:

Fa e taVadote!
L JOL

O
Ut

]



----- Original M cocee

From: | |coac) (Fen)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 5:10 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: FBI_ALL CDCs :
Subject: NSLpayment issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD )

P.s. | have copied all CDCs on this because | promised them in an email today that finally, after years
of having their cries go unheard (including by me), | was going to do something about this.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22683

D5
D6
b7C



(OGC) (INT)

: b2
From: | foGe) (FBI) -
Sent: I_Mnndau_Nmmber_ﬂ_zn 58:29 AM b7E
To: (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: NSLpayment issue - p7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
b2
b7E
Original bo6
-—---Original Message----- P 77
From: EBI) A b7C
Sent: 5 8:18 AM Lz
To: (OGC) (FBI) HIE
Subject: .
o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED H7C
NON-RECORD .
b
b4
b7
b
b7C
b2
, b7E
ADd

@]
(o)

---—-Original Message-----

From: | rlOGC) (FBI) Vi
Sent:  Monday, November 21, 2005 8:06 AM

To: FBI_ALL CDCs
Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

/

FYI - We have CTD and CD approval, and will be getting Cyber approval. So this is rolling.

From: Cz!proni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 5:15 PM i
To: | e (FB) 06
Subject: FW: NSLpayment issue o nic

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OK -- that is CT and CD. Let's get the policy drafted.
. NSL VIO-22684



-----Origiial Message-----
From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tiday, Novemper 18, 2005 5:11 PM

To: rcamm_\mmmran; BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FBI) D) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NStpayment issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| concur.

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 11:08 AM

To: D) (FBI);|:|(CTD) (FBI)

cd (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW.: NSLpayment issue

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo
biC

oo
-1

_The email below is self-explanatorv, Long storv shortl

Db

----- Original Me
From: KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 5:10 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) D6
Cc: FBI_ALL CDCs e
Subject: NSLpayment issue b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

lele
06
H7C

P.s. | have copied all CDCs on this because | promised them in an email today that finally, after years of
having their cries go unheard (including by me), | was going to do something about this.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSL VIO-22685



Message Page 1 of 1

(OGC) (INT)
From: | koace) (Fer) r:; ‘
BINAL
Sent:  Monday, March 05, 2007 1:40 PM B
To: | [oGe) (FBI)y
Subject: FW: NSLs
SENSI.I].\!E&LHMQ
NON-RECORD
IS L)
----- Oliigj,na] Message-----
From KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:22 PM ne
To: FBI_ALL CDCs s
I—timzl Valerie E. (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)] kosoy ey ] Db7C
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs LE
A
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2
NON-RECORD b6
7 C
Please help me again_| |
thanks.
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22688
6/21/2007



[0GC) (INT)

From: | |(oGe) (FBI) b6
Sent: 07 12:40 PM 570
To: OGC) (FBI) ~ ,l
Subject: RE: Phone number for[ | person b4
7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
----- Original Message-—-- b4
From: i J(0GC) (FBI) T
Sent: W March 14, 2007 11:16 AM b7D
To: I (OGC) (FBI) bé
Subject: RE: Phone number for|_ person BiC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD.
_Let me know what Julie savs| _
jala)
Thanks.
----- ongfuaLMm_l‘ b6
From: 0GC) (FBI) B0
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 11:39 AM )i
To: | loGey (Fery 4
Subject: FW: Phone number f; person b7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD
bH
| need to run this by Julie.
----- Original Message-—— .
From: (OGC) (FBI) o
b7C

Sent: 14, 2007 10:29 AM
To: GC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-22689



Subject: RE: Phone number for Dpers‘on

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. |

-----Qriginal Message---—
From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 10:14 AM
To:[ ] (OGC) (FBL

Subject: RE: Phone number fol person

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b
b

~
O

o
/o

b4
p7D

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: —

Sent: ™ dauidach12 200219:47 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Phone number for| erson

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

Here's thCl:ontact information. Note th

<< OLE Obiject: Picture (Metafile) >>

0GC) (FBI)

ams one of the nameg
€ else we snould be talking to. |

call into the liaison folks to see if there is som

o1&
B7C
X
B7D

o2

5
J
~J > (7

o o

2

NSL VIO-22690



3

NSL VIO-22691



oooToT
Oy ]
i

Q

----- Original Message----—-
From: essii [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: I:m , 2007 9:25 AM
To: lOG 1)
Subject: * Phone number for| person

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

oo oo

L s AR
@

-]
]

O U
(G ENG RN
o

o

Hope you had fun on Friday!

----- Original Message-----
From: J(oGe) (FBY)

Sent: .58 AM
To: 0OGC) (FBI)
Subject: one number forf person

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L —

b4
b7Dh
bo
biC

[The SA who

The name a ninl
called me is |

The SA indicated tha

KR SN Be TN
(@) .

L

DO UTUoOUT

P

Thanks for your help with this.

bo

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

«  NSLVIO-22692



loGe) NT)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

(OGC) (FBI)

I
Friday, March 24, 2006 12:23 PM
[ |FBI)

RE: NSL toll billing records

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

o
{n

tollbillingattachment
2.wpd (7 ...

o
O
7

b
R

----- Original hljgssagg----- .
From: (FBI}

b
Sent: j -18 AM b
To: (OGC) (FBI) h7F
Subject: FW: NSL toll billing records R

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Q from one of our

JTTF stalwarts is listed below.

[
[

Supervisory Speci

al Agent

i ivision Counsel

Field Divisi

From:

ion

Direct
Fax
Cell

(FBI)

Sent: Frida
To:

March 24, 2006 10:35 AM

be

b7C
bbb

(]
bz
bZ

nIE

R

b6

b33

Subject: RE: NSL tall billing records
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

,  NSL VIO-22693

Fen)| |cran)|

[FBI);i | LIC

b7E



O
[OF

-—---Original Message----- :
From: (FBI)

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2006 10:29 AM b6
To: (FBI)] G | eyl Prre K70
Subject: FW: T Billing records b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED h7E
NON-RECORD :
Any ideas'?l
| | e
‘Supervisory Special Agent A
ief Division Counsel b2z
Field Division h7E
L Direct
- Fax
- Cell
----Original Message-----
From: | ;OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: riday, March 24, 27 AM - -
To: FBI b7C
Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSL toli billing records
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD_
I~
Thanksl M
k7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
SENSITIVE BUT UN'CLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5 NSL VIO-22694



OGC) (INT)

From: I kOGC) (FBI) ' )
Sent: ):27 AM ‘ bo

To: OGC) (FBI) b7C

Cc: -Bl); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE b5
(FBI) IOGC) (FBI)

Subject: ette :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have a few comments. Take them for what they are worth. | know you are the expert in this area, so these are the
thoughts of someone with a very simplistic approach! :)

First, | think your legal analysis| }s terrific and is| |

Second, | have some questiond |

T NSL VIO-22695



I know I must be missing something here, so I apologize for the simplicity of my approach. |:|

----- Original Message-----

From: | JoGc) (Fei) bo
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 5:13 PM pIC
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) R
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) lcoce) (FBI)|:| D5
(OGC) (FBI):[ JoGe) (Fe1y

Subject: I etter
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
GC,
Attached for your review as a MS Word document is a draft letter] |

' _ [ bS5

| | The theme of the draft tracks the interpretive findings b6

VAL

Please advise your direction.

<<Filf_____ ]2709 letter-200611271705.doc >>

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL :

Associlate General Counsel - Unit Chief bh

be

bi7cC o
,  NSL VIO-22696




Tel.
Fax.

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3

NSL VIO-22697



OGC) (INT)

b6
bic
b2

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

i

IIMEMM&&LQ&.ZOD&

raTeTal n:nnl

o
{OGCI(FBN [OGC) (FBI) E

hat | talked to| __Jtells me that you have a good refationship with him. But since you will be gone,

Yes, this i

mayb could attend.
----—Origina'.Msane
From:

0GC) (FBI), CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (osc) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (0GO) (B0 |

k) .'? FJ

7

=

b7D

Iwr (FBI
0GC) (FBI)|

OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAI

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD :

Is this]

filed joint comments with DHS and DOJ before the

elephone toll service" and "billing records.”

| pan

Finally, | will be on foreign travel and not returning until late Nov 17th.

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

orward the relevant excerpts from that brief.

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

1 Oy

oo
D)

[

Tel.
Fax.

Sent:

To:

Original Message-----
From:

b6
b7C

I~

CC A

Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)]

NSL VIO-22698



ce | Josoy ren]________ koco) Fan) fwF) (FBn)|

1
' GC) (FBT) oy
Subject:_P joNi@
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bd
NON-RECORD ' - 27D
| talked to| labout various issues| |
[olS

s

oD oo
- O -

But for the immediate time, he'd like to meet with the FBI for a few hours to discuss these matters. We
proposed either Thursday, November 16 or Friday, November 17, at 10 am (Place TBD).

Can | find out who is interested in attending and when you are available?

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSLVIO-22699



Message ‘ : Page 1 of 9

[oGC) (INT)

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:27 AM
To: | bac) Fai) L bo
ce: | [OGC) (FBI); KELLE ) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI): b7C
1 (QTD) (FBI); QTD) ( | b4
(OTD) (EBI (oTDy(FBIN kOTD) (FBI)] | b7C
OGC) (FBI)} [OGCTy{FBN
Subject: R lectronic Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED e
NON-RECORD -
b4
b7D
bo
b7C
PS | know ILU has an interrst in this as well, so for future reference, piease copyIZlon these emails.
Thanks.
From OGC) (FBI) ‘ b6
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 7:29 PM : bi7C
To [0GC) (FI) tosC) (FBI b4

ce 1050y FBD: KELLEY. PATRICK W, (0GC) (FBD) I7D) (FBIEI 17D
[ IOTD) (FBD OTD) (FeD)] | (oTD) (FBI); ,
OTD) (FBI) | (OTD) (FBI)

ubject: RE_|Electronic Records Production

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

ith |

‘bo
b7C
b4

7D
Thanks, b5

J

NSL VIO-22700 .
6/21/2007



Message

Page 2 of 9

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL ’

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

6/21/2007

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

----- Original Message----- ;

From 0GC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 3:58 PM b7C

To:l [OGC) (FBI) hd

Cc; [OGC) (FBI) "D

Subject: RE1 |Electronic Records Production '

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD b5
b2
b7E

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

b6
b7cC
b2z
Tel.
Fax,

----- Original Message-----

Froml |(OGC) (FBI)
Sen'tLM.Qnﬂa!..lu]Lll._ZD.Qiiz.'r9 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

ccyl [0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW:| IElectronic Records Production

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-22701



Message-

- 6/21/2007

Page 3 of 9

From: 0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday. July 11, 2005 3;22 PM k7C
Tos |(oGC) (FBI) b
Subject: FW lectronic Records Production BID
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

LRSSI?IE'I'ITGETI'ETETUULnsel

[{elei)

NON-RECORD

As many of you know ----

Counterterrorism Law Unit | bz
National Security Law Branch po
i insel, FBI joyie
----- Original Message----- ‘
From: JOGC) (FBI)
Sej\L_EudaLMLQﬂ_ZQDS_G.ﬁI PM
To (OG.D_LEBD_I
cd [(FBI); (OGO (FBI)|
FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI 0GC) (FBD)|
_ 0GC) (FBI) 0GC) {FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC}) (FBI)
Subject: R Electronic Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22702

b6
b7C
bd
b7D
bZ
b5



Message

6/21/2007

(S)

Page 4 of 9

bh
b4
b7D
b2
DI7E
bl

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit

Chief

Tel.
Fax

..... Oridi —
Fromi |oGc) (FaI)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:23 AM

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

b6
wIC
AN

b2z

bé

Cc eBn:[ Jose) (FB1); - P7C
[ [(OGC) (FBD): OGC) (FBIY: KELLEY, PATRICK W. 4

(OGC) (FBI)] [(OGC) (FBI);| 0GC) b7l

(FBI); | OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ‘ 2

Subject: FW: Electronic Records Product:on h

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Can | get feedback from anyone in

I_flmh_thm_ls' a problem Slm“m—mﬁr
below. We are having a problem wit| in two respects

D4
D7D
0o
DiE

NSL VIO-22703



Message

6/21/2007

N

Page 5 of 9

b ,
| | It anyone knows of

any, please respond back. There's no need to respond if you are unaware of any

NSL VIO-22704

5
similar issues. b5
819
thanks b7C
-----Original Message----- "6
From |(reI) w70
Sent. Friday, July 01, 2005 8:15 AM na -
P GC) (FBI){ (OGC) (FBI);  ~°
OGIC) (FBN [(OGC) (FBI) oD
Cc ERI [OGT) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. 1>
(OGC) (FBI); | (OGC) (FBI) HIE
Subject: RE] flectronlc Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- i issue involvin ‘ |
onTKnow 1t anything has been
resolved regarding that issue yet| b4
Here is the "cut and paste” rom that
e-mail for those who were nof copied onginaly: b7D
b2
Evi| | b7E
ols)
bo
b7C
ADC r;:j C
bZ
L7E "
----- Original Message----- e
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) o/E
Sent: Th n 2005 6:17 PM o
To: (OGC) (FBI)| | b7
(0GC(FBIY . a
c ; FBI 0
cl ____[FEIy;| } (Fan) 0L
| jO proni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) e
Subject: RE: Electromc Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED ,
NON-RECORD bb
. 013
I:lBefore we set this up, I'd like to know is this 4:|>nly b7C
issue. Please check with OTD. I'm sure the GC will consider meeting with their '
GC but she will need some background along this line. b4
b7D



Message Page 6 of 9

----- Original Message-----

From{ [OGC) (FBI) -
Sent: 05 6:47 PM *’ Y
To (0GC) (FBI)| locey  b7C
(FBI] ‘ oz
Cc FBI) | reD; LTE
L J©6e (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 4
Subject: RE: lectronic Records Production "),? b
oD
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
IJA&LLM.IEM |
have those POCs.
b4
H7D
S o
(S) bh
b2
bl
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
b6
p7C
b2
Tel.
Fax
j— Original Message---~- ,
From: OGC) (FBI)
. Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 2:00 PM ,
To:| [0GC) (FBI)] | .
(OGCITFA) | | b
Cc (FBD); (FBI); DL7C
I [OGT) (FBI) b2
Subject: RE|_'EIectronic Records Production BTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ﬁb4’
NON-RECORD b7D
: b
| anyone ever deal with] | 11
thanks.
| bé
-----0Original Message----- p7C
From: |FBI) 5o

6/21/2007



Message Page 7 of 9

' b6
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 1:07 PM el
Toi foco) (rar] | sy

| [(OGC) (FB1)| GC) -
(FBR . b7E
Cc: \ (FBI) b4
Subje lectronic Records Production "D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQRD
I:lhas a major issue that has
requested that | contact HQ about nows some of
the back i int of
Contact.
50 Thave copie na T w
at there is someb in nit who is a poiht
of contact regardin i am copying
as well because even thougfli ileals with :I
b
b
b
bz
bTE
bo
B7C

NSL VIO-22706
6/21/2007
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We would appreciate any assistance that HQ can render.
Thanks! v

P.S. fo oniy

b5
i
b7D
bo
b7C
b2

and | | b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
" UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIE

NSL VIO-22707
6/21/2007



Message

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22708

Page 9 of 9



Message ' , Page | of 6

| [OGC) (INT)
From: | | (0GC) (FBY)
Sent:  Monday, July 11, 2005 3:39 PM ";::5
To: | [oGce) (FBI) p7C
Ce: | DGC) {FBI) _?7 5
Subject: FW: Flectronic Records Production A
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b6
b7C
b4
biD
b2
Ii. 55
----- Original Message--—- 06 ~
From OGC) (FBI) b7C
Ser|L:.Mgum.luly_u..Z 22 PM : ol
To: OGC) (FBI) b7D
Subject: FW IEIectronic Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
o b4
b7D
Imlﬁmmrm')unsei
Counterterrorism Law Unit |
National Security Law Branch
Office of General Counsel, FBI
----- Original Message-----
Fromi_ _ _|(OGC) (FBI) . b6
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 6:01 PM b7C
To (OGC) (FBI) ha
Cc —UERD) (OGCY(FBIM [(OGC) (FBI); KELLEY B0
W. (OGC) (FBI)| OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) !
(OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE Flectronic Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
As many of you know ----
b5
b4
b7D
RNel V022700 o)A
bT7E

6/21/2007



Message

Page 2 of 6

bb
b4
b7D
D2
(S) b7E
bl
'PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR
OGC APPROVAL
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief v
be
b7C
b2
Tel.
Fax
----- Ori inal Message-----
From (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:23 AM b7C
To: FBL_ALL CDCs : ’ s ~
cc (F8I)| foce) (FB);l locey b2
(FB [OGC) (FBIY; KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) b7E
(FBI) | (0GC) (FBI){ (OGC)L(FErrca_V'I—I; proni, Valerie E. (OGC) 14
(FBI) o
Subject: F\Al Electronic Records Production B7D -
UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD .
bb
Can | get feedback fr in which there is a problem similar to what is set forth below. We are b4
having a problem witqm;miin two respects. | | b7D

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22710



Message , ’ Page 3 of 6

to know |  biw

If anyone knows of any, please respond back. There's no b6

need to respond If you are unaware of any similar issues. L7
- /C

than k4:| _ b5

----- QOriginal Message----- Do
From{ [FBI) b7C
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:15 AM b2
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)| floGe) (Fal) b7E

I;kOGC) (FBD) oGy (FBD) y
I_Ci [(FBI) |OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); D

| (OGC) (FBI) b7D
Subject: RE:| Flectron ic Records Production
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

EYI-there is apparently one other issue involving
| | don't know if anything hias been egarging that ISsue ye
1 is the

"cut and paste" from that e-mait for those who were not copied originally:

bd
2l LD
b?Z
LTE
b5
be
A b7C
| VIST | b
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sjnnms.dﬂ..lung.m 117 PM ‘ ST
T (0GC) (FBI)| [(oGe) (FBI); 0o
| [TOGTT{FBNO -
Ce:| (FBI |(FBD) loce) (FBI); DB TE
Caproni, Valerie E. ) (FBI) 4
Subject: RE lectronic Records Production H7D
UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD _ bo
. b7C
Before we set this up, I'd like to know is this aIZl only issue. Pleasecheck |4

b7D

NSL VIO-22711
b5

6/21/2007
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6/21/2007

Page 4 of 6

with OTD. I'm sure the GC will consider meeting with their GC but she will need some background

along this line.
..... Or] Message----- w70
From [oGC) (FBI) S
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 6:47 PM e
To l(oGe) (PRI [QGO) (ERD " b7E
Cc (FBI); (G locc) b4
W. (OGTYTFBI) : » b7D

(5)

(FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK
Subject: RE;

Electronic Records Production

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
We have hadl |
[rave hose POUCS:
b4
b7D
b2
bbb
bl
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
be
b7C
b2
Tel
Fa
----- Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sept: :00 PM
T (OGC) (FBI) {OGC) (FBI)
Cc [FBI);| [(FBD)
(OGTYTFEI}
Subject: RE: Electronic Records Production
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD aele
I_:l.anma.emr_d.eal with | | b4
: 7D
' b2
thanks HIE

NSL VIO-22712



Message ‘ . Page 5 of 6

b
B7C
From: (FBI) . S
Sent: 5 1:07 PM | Pe
To: I (OGC) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI); D7E
[ | GC) (FBI) ol
Cc: FBI) n7D
Subject1 | Electronic Records Production o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I;h jgr issue that| | has requested that | contact
H abouﬁﬂknows some of the backaround, so | am copving her as the
- NSLB Point of Contact. | |
jed[ [Finamy [said that there js somebody 1n
Unit who is a point of contact regardin r issues, so | am
copying s well because even thougrl iieals with
b5
b4
b7D
b2
b7E
b
b7C

We would appreciate any assistance that HQ can render. Thanks!

PS. fol Pny ' |

6/21/2007
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ncl | -
Division : f
i | ko

biC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22714
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 7
(OGC) (INT) bo
bicC
From: OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: _ Friday, June 10, 2005 8:36 AM b7E
To: (OGC) (FBI) b4
Cc: (F |)i_i lioce) eail ey b7
ML___________[CQ)(FB) kFBi)|
OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE Toll Records
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
| have the people who need this information fill out the form that I've attached, and let's see where we b6
ith this. \ : b7C
b7D

Juliel |you are new to this email chain. |

] (OGC) (FBI);

----- Origi Message-----

From [0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 5:35 PM

To (OGC) (FBI)

Cc (FBI)| JOGC) (FBI)]
| [(cq) (Fe1)

Subject: RE| I'I‘oll Records

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The same problem exists on the criminal side. |

o
b7C
b2
b7E
b4
7D

o)

N

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22715



Message

S000000000000000000000000000000000, Good Luck!

Page 2 of 7

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Tel.
Fax.

hGC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

So we can't do anything about this problem?

oy
RPN

oo
RN

<

From (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2005 12:32 PM ‘
Tol I_‘FBI)l OGCLLERI
ccil (FBI);] FBI)

FBI)

Subject: RE::| Toll Records

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Fox

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-22716

[ORROIR
tri

(IR RG]
~J o 1 Oy
(@]

bo
b7C
b2
bTE
b4
LTD



Message

6/21/2007

Page 3 of 7

b6

orialnal M b7C
-----0riginal Message----- p
From| [(FBI) b 2, -
Sent: 11:57 AM PUE
To: (OGC) (FBI) ‘ 04
cc 0GC) (FBN)| (FBIL); b7D

(FBD) Bl

ject: oll Re
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b6

' bC
Thaluhs.ln_ie.nulick responsd | Mlwaittohearfron] | .,

|[coGe) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD

I:l | need to defer t on this ¢
situation, and am not familiar enough with

ne. | am not familiar with this

-3 D ~d Y
(@)

lsliolelRoo el
&3]

1
5

picC

----- Original Messaqe-----
From:! |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, June 8:35 AM

o J¢eBIY: | l(eBD:
r p H
[FBI (FBI);
[(FED
Cc KCTD) (FeI) [CTD) (FBI)
Subject: oll Records
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FYI

T

> ssA |

:b 1C Division| pTTH
b2
T Tiginal Message-----

Fromj

|(FBI)
NSL VIO-22717
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6/21/2007

05 7:36 AM

Toll Records

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ ]

Page 4 of 7
bé
b7C
b2

[FBI) b7E

b4
b7D

We had heard rumblings of this type thing from other Divisions but had not run
jnto it prior. To my knowledge. . the law has not changed. | ]

iai 5530 -----
I FBI)

Sermueamsaammzocs 5:41 PM
To (EBIY

IEBIY:

IERTY

BRI

I(FRT\-l

e

|
=l | l

-

(FB

(FB
Cc:

31

ITERI

I(CTD) (FBI);

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FWl ITO" Recoros

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o —

NSL VIO-22718

oo
~1 oy U

@]

b6

b7C
b4
b7D

b
b7C
bZ
b7E
b4
b7D
b5
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[ PTTF | ] 1‘3 ,
| | b7E bé
----- Original Message----- T
From: rnn |cTD) (FBI) b 2
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 5:11 PM =
To] l(cTD) (FBI) bk

cc:| (FBI); |(CTD) (FBI) pd
Subject: RE oll Records b7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

i ! rise me. | have this type of package at home with
)t is getting its money. Sinceits a.
monthly payment plan Hoesn't need to keep toli records.

Thus, the extra monthly éxpense of keeping billing records and all of the
other related overhead involved with that type of record keeping is
eliminated. | have three suggestions on how to get around this.

bo
b7C
b4
b7D
b5
b2
b7E

If you have any questions, just cail.

SSA| | be
CTDICAS/CAU 2
1Y 149 420 . b7C
b2
TE

----..Or' i ———
From:i lcr D) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 4:36 PM

To: | [(CTD) (FBI) b6
Subject: FW{ JToll Records o ~
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2
NON-RECORD BTE
b4
W] o

o
1 -d

NSL VIO-22719
6/21/2007
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6/21/2007

Page 6 of 7

Thanks!
1
Intelligence Analyst - lo]8
ITOS 1/CONUS 3/Team 12 b7C
Phope oo
Fax: b2
Secure Fax:
----- Original Message-----
From: {FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June U8, 2005 4:23 PM
To: | [CTD) (FBI); | (cTD)
(FBI)
Subject: FW Toll Records b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD b2
b7E
You guys hearing this same thing??? Apparently affects the ba
entirei -
b7D
b5
SSA| |
jeld)
----- Original Message----- o7C
From: |(0GA) n2
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 3:54 PM B7E
To: | | (FaI) o
Subject] [Toll Records i
7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
5
b2
p7E
b4
b7D
NSLVIQ-22720




Message : Page 7 of 7

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

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED N

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22721
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 4

| [(0GC) (INT)
From: DGC) (FBI) ' be
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM b7C
9]
To: ODGC) (FBI) ﬁ“
Ce: | Locey 281y THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) IOGC\ Y £
. OGC) (F8l); 0G ; | b5
(OGC)TFBI)
Subject: RE; roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ged |
~ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b6
b7C
Thanks,|:|
b
0o
b7C
thanks. [ ]
-----Qriqi Message-----
From [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 9:28 AM b6
To| fosc) (Fe1) ©
Ce: KOGT) (FBIL. THOMAS. JULIE F. (0GC) (FBpd peo) (FBI); - D
| [ OGC) (FBI] (OGC) (FBI); |(OGC) (FBI) b2
Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPANSLTo get _ 07E
Importance: High o o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| note that the NSL Letter's criminal law administrative subpoena counterpart in ECPA, Section 2703(c)(2),
is broader than 2709 in that the criminal version was expanded to include methods of payment. Since both
provisions were amended by the USA Patriot Act (USPA) (Section 2703 by USPA Section 210, and
Section 2709(b) BY USPA 505), a traditional statutory interpretation of parallel provisions would support c
the inference that Congress intended the limitation on 2709 to be purposeful] | Do

NOL VIU-ZZ/7/2Z

6/21/2007



Message Page 2 of 4

| |of.Secﬁon 211 of
e SAParni A T i : ITa l 7 Eeenheravd o

oo
O~ ks
)

')

1
Jof Congress' intent

under 2709.

upon the order requirements of
ction 1 1 “the nature and type of wire or elec¢troni mmunications services"

STLU will draft such a statute to have it standing on the shelf.

PS

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FB! WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Assoclate General Counsel - Unit Chief

bo
b7C
b2
Te:l
Fa
----- Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 4 PM
To: GC) (FBI)
Cc JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL);] loac)

(FBI)
Subject: FWDroposa! to amend ECPA NSL to gel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

thanksIZI

NSL VIO-22723

6/21/2007

bo

b7C

b2
b7k
b5

~1 B3 OO0
IRy

O oCoDUo
o>

~1
@
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----- Ol"‘ i [———
From{ |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM b6
To: {(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); [OGC) ~
(FBI) ‘ b7C
Subjed‘:lroposal to amend ECPA NSL to get | . b2
: bIE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5
NON-RECORD
| have to respond to an EC fro
I_mr.umszauml by
b7E
b5
"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18,
United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and
Privacy Act of 1986, as amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses, lengths of service, and electronic communication
‘ ional records| — .
| In fact, apart from the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that "wire or
electrontc communication service provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information b
and toll billing records, or electronic communication transactional records,” neither of the b6
paragraphs under (b) "required certification" even deal with transactional records. The statute BIC
ie i ad | !
L _II

Please give me your thoughts'lzl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NSL VIO-22724.

6/21/2007
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22725
6/21/2007
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oGc) (INT)
From: (OGC) (FBI) . »
Sent:  Monday, May 16, 2005 8:12 AM ‘ b6
To: | koce) (B : 4 p7C
ce: | | (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| OGC) b2
(FBl) ‘ b7E
Subject: RE|:Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gef b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _ '
NON-RECORD
byl ]
b5
It} gon't hear from you by then, NSLE intends to give it our approval. i} ;C
Thanks.
-----Original Message-----
From |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM
To | (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: [(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEELOGC) ¢eRny:| (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW| IProposaI to amend ECPA NSL to gef ~ o
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED k7E
NON-RECORD b5
' : ko
pi7C
thanks ’ .
----- or' Felalad~Tal=Y )
From (OGC) (FBI) - , b2
SernJALednasdax._Mw 04, 2005 5:02 PM b7E
To (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL);| 0GC) (FBI) 1,4
Subject| |Proposa| to amend ECPA NSL to getl | 7
'SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , b5
NON-RECORD
B2
b7E
kkE

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, ahd pursuant to Title 18, United
NSL VIO-22726
6/21/2007
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States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of

of the person or entity to whom the following
elepnone number was registered on [Insert date).

b5

| ’
[ I'I_l_l_ln act,

apart from the opening paragraph of 2709, wherein it states that "wire or electronic communication service
provider shall comply with a request for subscriber information and toll billing records, or electronic
communication transactional records," neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required certification" even

deal with transactional records. The statute clearly is inartfully drafted. | ]

|_| _ IJ 05

Please give me your thoughts. [ | b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

(24

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-22727
6/21/2007



Message Page 1 of 2
[OGC) (INT)
From: |coGce) (FBI)
S_ent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI);, THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); ([OGC)

[{ad=])]

Subject: FW. Droposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

thanksl
----- Original Message-----
From

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM :
To:| KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) ( Dl
Subject] __ IProposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

~3
@]

|coGc) (Fer)

]

oo oog
-}
£l

[

bhé
p7C
b2
b7E
b5

T
<

b7E
b5
bhé
biC

"Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (Section 201 of the Electronic Communications and Privacy Act of 1986, as

amended), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau o

f Investigation (FBI) the names, addresses

records| |

[ [ of the person or entity fo whom the Tollowing telephone number was registered on [insert

date]."

opening

In fact, apart from

Tectronic communicanon service provider shall
comply with a request for su bscnber information and toll billing records, or electronic communication transactional
records," neither of the paragraphs under (b) "required certification” even deal with transactional records. The

statute clearly is inartfully drafted. |
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Please give me your thoughts.[ ]
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From: | | (o) (FBI) be
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 12:57 P e
To: [ OGC) (FB! (OGCY(ERI :b /C
Cc: I‘(D'GCWFB‘ﬂ_mm - THOMAS JUTIE F. (OGT) (FBI); bb
(OGC) (FBIY -
Subject: RE{ |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
How do you propose we address this issue, which you are p i ‘
I&enm.imlum_mid what we can require under 2709 than | am.
bk
What is interesting is that this position is only taken by some carriers| } but to my knowledge
no other carriers. ﬂ
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----Original Message----- : bhH
From: OGC) (FBI) : be
Sent: ednesday, Septernber 06, 2006 7:34 lb o~
To: [ (0Go) (Far) (OGC) (FBL /C
cc: | . JOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); boet:) (F8D)] [060)
{FBD .
Subject: REI |
UNCLASSIFIED
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Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Tel.
Fax

----- Original
From: I lOGC) (FBI) : . hé
Sent:  Wednesday, September 06, 2006 12:22 P| ) : . ,
To: (0GC) (Fsl)tmoc FBI b7C
Cc: | [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 3 BI (OGC) (FBI)

Subje : enforcement ‘issue
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--—---Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. {OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 006 11:52 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue
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----- Original M oo

From: (OGC}) (FBI}

Sent: ‘Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM
. To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI}

Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue
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-----Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 6 3:11 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Why not do a 215 order?

Julie

~----Original Messalae -----
From: loac) (FaI)
Sent: ' 01, 2006 8:06 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
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Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

(FBI)

Subject: NSL enforcement issue
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